
Upcoming Term Expirations 
Office of Governor Jay Inslee 

June 4, 2015 
  

If you would like to apply or seek reappointment to any of the boards & commissions listed below, please submit an application at:  
https://fortress.wa.gov/es/governor/boardsapplication  
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Joint Center for Aerospace Technology Innovation Board of Directors 
 

www.jcati.org/about/directors 

The Joint Center for Aerospace Technology Innovation is established to pursue joint industry-university 

research in computing, manufacturing efficiency, materials/structures innovation, and other new technologies 

that can be used by aerospace firms; enhance the education of students in the engineering departments of the 

University of Washington, Washington State University, and other participating institutions through industry-

focused research; and work directly with existing small, medium-sized, and large aerospace firms and aerospace 

industry associations to identify research needs and opportunities to transfer off-the-shelf technologies that 

would benefit such firms. 

Position Number Term Length Term End Date Requirements 

5 3 6/30/2015 Labor 

6 3 6/30/2015 Aerospace Industry (Association) 

7 3 6/30/2015 Aerospace Industry (Association) 

9 3 6/30/2015 Higher Education 

 
 

Board of Registration for Architects 
 

www.dol.wa.gov/business/architects/ 

Examines and licenses architects within the state; investigates violation of state regulations relating to the 

practice of architecture; and recommends rules and regulations for administering the licensing laws. 

Position Number Term Length Term End Date Requirements 

5 6 6/17/2015 Registered Architect 

 
 

Arts Commission 
 

www.arts.wa.gov 

Promotes the growth and development of the arts within the state; advises state agencies and officials on matters 

pertaining to the arts; and administers appropriations set aside for acquiring works of art for public buildings. 

Position Number Term Length Term End Date Requirements 

3 3 7/28/2015 General Public 

7 3 7/28/2015 General Public 

8 3 7/28/2015 General Public 

12 3 7/28/2015 General Public 

19 3 7/28/2015 General Public 

20 3 7/28/2015 General Public 

 
 

https://fortress.wa.gov/es/governor/boardsapplication
http://www.jcati.org/about/directors
http://www.dol.wa.gov/business/architects/
http://www.arts.wa.gov/
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Commission on Asian Pacific American Affairs 
 

www.capaa.wa.gov 

Examines and defines issues pertaining to the rights and needs of Asian Americans and advises the Governor 

and state agencies on policies, plans and needs.  

Position Number Term Length Term End Date Requirements 

2 3 6/30/2015 General Public 

6 3 6/30/2015 General Public 

10 3 6/30/2015 General Public 

12 3 6/30/2015 General Public 

 
 

Board of Boiler Rules 
 

www.Lni.wa.gov/tradeslicensing/boilers 

Formulates rules and regulations for the safe and proper construction, installation, use, operation and repair of 

boilers and pressure vessels.  

Position Number Term Length Term End Date Requirements 

2 4 8/22/2015 Boiler Manufacturer 

3 4 8/22/2015 Mechanical Engineer 

 
 

Capital Projects Advisory Review Board 
 

www.des.wa.gov/about/Committees/CPARB/Pages/default.aspx 

The 2005 Legislature created the Capital Projects Advisory Review Board (CPARB) under ESHB 1830 (RCW 

39.10) to review alternative public works contracting procedures and provide guidance to state policymakers on 

ways to further enhance the quality, efficiency and accountability of public works contracting methods. The 

capital projects advisory review board is directed to review current statutes regarding life-cycle cost analysis 

and energy efficiency as related to the design-build procurement method performed under chapter 39.10 RCW. 

Capital projects advisory review board shall report to the appropriate committees of the legislature by 

December 31, 2013, with recommendations for statutory changes that promote energy efficiency and reduce the 

total cost to construct, operate and maintain public buildings. Recommendation must include provisions for post 

occupancy validation of estimated energy efficiency measures, and operating and maintenance cost estimates. 

Life-cycle estimates of energy use must include estimates of energy consumptions for materials used in 

construction. 

Position Number Term Length Term End Date Requirements 

4 4 6/30/2015 
Representative from construction specialty 

subcontracting 

10 4 6/30/2015 
Representative from construction general 

contracting 

13 4 6/30/2015 Representative from private industry 

14 4 6/30/2015 Representative from private industry 

 
 
 

http://www.capaa.wa.gov/
http://www.lni.wa.gov/tradeslicensing/boilers
http://www.des.wa.gov/about/Committees/CPARB/Pages/default.aspx
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Chiropractic Quality Assurance Commission 
 

www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/Chiropractor/CommissionIn

formation 

Regulates the competency and quality of chiropractic health care professionals by establishing, monitoring, and 

enforcing qualifications for licensing, consistent standards of practice, continuing competency mechanisms, and 

discipline. 

Position Number Term Length Term End Date Requirements 

5 4 6/30/2015 Practicing Chiropractor 

6 4 6/30/2015 Practicing Chiropractor 

 
 

Columbia River Gorge Commission 
 

www.gorgecommission.org/ 

Develops and implements policies and programs that protect and enhance the scenic, natural, cultural and 

recreational resources of the Gorge, while encouraging growth within existing urban areas of the Gorge and 

allowing development outside urban areas consistent with resource protection. Set policy for protecting the non-

federal lands in the Gorge, serves as the appeals board for Scenic Area land use decisions issued by a county or 

by the Commission’s Executive Director and challenged by another party, work with Gorge counties who 

administer the land use ordinances that implement the Management Plan, and certifies grants and loans by 

Oregon and Washington’s Investment Boards to encourage economic growth in the Gorge. 

Position Number Term Length Term End Date Requirements 

1 4 6/12/2015 General Public 

 
 

Conservation Commission 
 

www.scc.wa.gov 

Coordinates with all 45 conservation districts in Washington State to provide incentive-based programs that 

make it easier and more affordable for private landowners to implement conservation on their property. The 

Commission support conservation districts through financial and technical assistance; administrative and 

operational oversight; program coordination; and promotion of district activities and services. 

Position Number Term Length Term End Date Requirements 

2 4 6/6/2015 General Public 

 
 

Criminal Justice Training Commission 
 

cjtc.state.wa.us 

Develops and implements training standards and programs designed to upgrade criminal justice personnel; 

establishes standards relating to physical, mental and moral fitness for recruiting criminal justice personnel.  

Position Number Term Length Term End Date Requirements 

11 6 6/30/2015 General Public 

 
 
 

http://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/Chiropractor/CommissionInformation
http://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/Chiropractor/CommissionInformation
http://www.gorgecommission.org/
http://www.scc.wa.gov/
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Center for Childhood Deafness and Hearing Loss Board of Trustees 
 

www.wsd.wa.gov 

Serves educational needs of hearing-impaired students from throughout the state. Develops comprehensive 

curriculum to maximize and develop students’ skills to live, work and be capable, contributing, independent 

citizens.  

Position Number Term Length Term End Date Requirements 

7 5 7/1/2015 Congressional District 9 

9 5 7/1/2015 Congressional District 2 

  
 

Dental Quality Assurance Commission 
 

www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/Dentist 

Regulates the competency and quality of dental professionals by establishing, monitoring, and enforcing 

qualifications for licensure, consistent standards of practice, continuing competency mechanisms, and 

discipline. 

Position Number Term Length Term End Date Requirements 

3 4 6/30/2015 Dentist 

 
 

Developmental Disabilities Council 
 

www.ddc.wa.gov 

Advises the Governor on issues and trends in providing services to developmentally disabled individuals; acts 

as their advocate and as a planning entity. 

Position Number Term Length Term End Date Requirements 

2 3 6/30/2015 Parent/Guardian 

6 3 6/30/2015 Parent/Guardian 

9 3 6/30/2015 consumer 

10 3 6/30/2015 Parent/Guardian 

17 3 6/30/2015 Service Provider 

21 3 6/30/2015 Parent/Guardian 

22 3 6/30/2015 Parent/Guardian 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.wsd.wa.gov/
http://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/Dentist
http://www.ddc.wa.gov/
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Early Learning Advisory Council 
 

www.del.wa.gov/partnerships/elac/Default.aspx 

The Early Learning Advisory Council is established to advise the Department of Early Learning on statewide 

early learning community needs and progress 

Position Number Term Length Term End Date Requirements 

2 2 6/30/2015 Parent Representative 

4 2 6/30/2015 

State agency responsible for programs under 

the federal individuals w/disabilities act 

representative 

5 2 6/30/2015 
General Public - Family Child Care 

Representative 

7 2 6/30/2015 Head Start Representative 

9 2 6/30/2015 Parent Representative 

 
 

Electrical Board 
 

www.lni.wa.gov/TradesLicensing/Electrical/ElecBoard/ 

Establishes general and specialty electrical contractors’ licenses; prepares/administers written examinations; and 

advises the Dept. of Labor & Industries director on the need for additional electrical inspectors and changes in 

electrical codes. 

Position Number Term Length Term End Date Requirements 

9 4 7/7/2015 Electrician 

 
 

Board of Registration for Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors 
 

www.dol.wa.gov/business/engineerslandsurveyors/ 

Examines candidates for license or registration; investigates and holds hearings on violations of the regulatory 

law; recommends and adopts rules and regulations for administering the law. 

Position Number Term Length Term End Date Requirements 

4 5 7/9/2015 
Registered Professional Licensed Land 

Surveyor 

 
 

Financial Education Public-Private Partnership 
 

www.feppp.org/ 

The purpose of the financial education public-private partnership is to seek out and determine the best methods 

of equipping students with the knowledge and skills they need, before they become self-supporting, in order for 

them to make critical decisions regarding their personal finances. 

Position Number Term Length Term End Date Requirements 

2 2 7/31/2015 
Private for-profit and nonprofit financial 

services sector 

4 2 7/31/2015 
Private for-profit and nonprofit financial 

services sector 

 
 

http://www.del.wa.gov/partnerships/elac/Default.aspx
http://www.lni.wa.gov/TradesLicensing/Electrical/ElecBoard/
http://www.dol.wa.gov/business/engineerslandsurveyors/
http://www.feppp.org/
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Forensic Investigations Council 

 

Oversees the state toxicology laboratory at the University of Washington; studies and recommends 

improvements in the death investigation system; and reports the findings to the Legislature. 

Position Number Term Length Term End Date Requirements 

2 4 8/10/2015 
Association of Washington Cities - City 

Legislative Authority 

3 4 8/10/2015 WA Assoc. of County Officials - Coroner 

6 4 8/10/2015 
WA Assoc. of Prosecuting Attorneys - 

County Prosecutor/Ex-Offio County Coroner 

7 4 8/10/2015 
WA Assoc. of Counties - County Legislative 

Authority 

 
 

State Board of Health 
 

sboh.wa.gov/ 

The state board may advise the secretary on health policy issues pertaining to the department of health and the 

state. Shall provide a forum for the development of public health policy in Washington state. It is authorized to 

recommend to the secretary the means for obtaining appropriate citizen and professional involvement in all 

public health policy formulation and other matters related to the powers and duties of the department. It is 

further empowered to hold hearings and explore ways to improve the health status of the citizenry. 

Position Number Term Length Term End Date Requirements 

2 3 7/1/2015 Health/Sanitation Expert 

6 3 7/1/2015 Health Care Consumer 

 
 

Board of Hearing and Speech 
 

www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/HearingandSpeechServices/

BoardInformation.aspx 

Examines and licenses hearing instrument dispensers; recommends standards for equipment and procedures, 

along with rules and regulations for administering regulatory act; adopt rules relating to standards of care 

relating to hearing instrument fitter/dispensers or audiologists, and relating to speech-language pathologists.  

Position Number Term Length Term End Date Requirements 

8 3 6/6/2015 Public Member 

 
 

Western Interstate Commission for Higher Education 
 

www.wiche.edu/about/background 

Places students in professional schools of compact states. Provides tuition assistance for out-of-state study. 

Position Number Term Length Term End Date Requirements 

2 4 6/9/2015 General Public 

 
 
 

http://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/HearingandSpeechServices/BoardInformation.aspx
http://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/HearingandSpeechServices/BoardInformation.aspx
http://www.wiche.edu/about/background
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Commission on Hispanic Affairs 
 

www.cha.wa.gov/ 

Ensures that state programs are providing the assistance needed by the Hispanic community; advises state 

agencies on developing and implementing policies, plans and programs focusing on the needs of the Hispanic 

community.  

Position Number Term Length Term End Date Requirements 

5 3 8/1/2015 General Public 

6 3 8/1/2015 General Public 

10 3 8/1/2015 General Public 

 
 

Housing Finance Commission 
 

www.wshfc.org/ 

Issues revenue bonds and participates in federal, state and local housing programs to make additional funds 

available to help provide low to moderate income housing throughout the state without the use of public funds 

or lending the state’s credit.  

Position Number Term Length Term End Date Requirements 

3 4 6/30/2015 General Public Finance 

8 4 6/30/2015 General Public 

9 4 6/30/2015 General Public Realtor 

 
 

Human Rights Commission 
 

www.hum.wa.gov/ 

The Washington State Human Rights Commission (WSHRC) prevents and eliminates discrimination by 

investigating civil rights complaints and providing education and training opportunities throughout the state. 

The WSHRC enforces the Washington Law Against Discrimination. 

Position Number Term Length Term End Date Requirements 

4 5 6/17/2015 General Public 

 
 

Commission on Judicial Conduct 
 

www.cjc.state.wa.us/ 

Reviews complaints alleging possible violations of the Code of Judicial Conduct. Also enforces the state ethics 

legislation for all members and employees of the state judicial system. 

Position Number Term Length Term End Date Requirements 

7 4 6/16/2015 General Public Alternate 

10 4 6/16/2015 General Public 

 
 
 
 

http://www.cha.wa.gov/
http://www.wshfc.org/
http://www.hum.wa.gov/
http://www.cjc.state.wa.us/
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Law Enforcement Officers and Fire Fighters Plan 2 Pension Board 
 

www.leoff.wa.gov/default.htm 

The LEOFF Plan 2 Retirement Board is a policy-making board with the responsibility to study pension issues, 

be fiduciaries of the LEOFF Plan 2 retirement plan, set contribution rates, and recommend pension policy to the 

Legislature in the interest of the members and beneficiaries of LEOFF Plan 2.  

Position Number Term Length Term End Date Requirements 

1 6 6/30/2015 Law Enforcement 

6 6 6/30/2015 Fire Fighter 

9 6 6/30/2015 Employer 

 
 

Lottery Commission 
 

www.walottery.com/AboutUs/Commissioners/default.aspx 

Adopts rules to establish and operate a state lottery; sets prices of tickets, prizes, frequency of contests, manner 

and time of payments to winners; and licenses lottery ticket agents and sets their compensation.  

Position Number Term Length Term End Date Requirements 

    

2 6 8/2/2015 General Public 

  
 

Medical Quality Assurance Commission 
 

www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/MedicalCommission.aspx 

Regulates the competency and quality of medical professionals licensed to practice medicine and surgery by 

establishing, monitoring, and enforcing qualifications for licensing, consistent standards of practice, continuing 

competency mechanisms, and discipline. 

Position Number Term Length Term End Date Requirements 

3 4 6/30/2015 Licensed Doctor, 10th Congressional Dist. 

9 4 6/30/2015 General Public 

 
 

Board of Naturopathy 
 

www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/NaturopathicPhysician/Boar

dInformation.aspx 

Adopts rules; sets minimum education and experience requirements; prepares and administers licensing 

examinations; determes alternative training requirements; implements a continuing competency program; and 

disciplines licensed Naturopaths for unprofessional conduct. 

Position Number Term Length Term End Date Requirements 

1 4 8/1/2015 Licensed Naturopaths 

2 4 8/1/2015 Licensed Naturopaths 

 
 
 

http://www.leoff.wa.gov/default.htm
http://www.walottery.com/AboutUs/Commissioners/default.aspx
http://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/MedicalCommission.aspx
http://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/NaturopathicPhysician/BoardInformation.aspx
http://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/NaturopathicPhysician/BoardInformation.aspx


 
Page 9 of 9 

 
 
 
 

Opportunity Scholarship Board 
 

www.waopportunityscholarship.org/about/board-of-directors 

The Board will identify eligible education and training programs for purposes of the opportunity scholarship, 

select institutions of higher education to receive opportunity expansion awards, and make recommendations 

with respect to funding sources for opportunity expansion awards. Together, with the program administrator, 

the Board must set annual fund raising goals and solicit funds. 

Position Number Term Length Term End Date Requirements 

1 4 8/31/2015 

Governor will pick from list provided by 

president of the senate and speaker of the 

house. 

4 4 8/31/2015 Foundation or Industry / Business 

9 4 8/31/2015 Governor shall select from general public 

 
 

Select Committee on Pension Policy 
 

www.leg.wa.gov/scpp/Pages/default.aspx 

Studies pension issues, develops pension policies for public employees in state retirement systems, and makes 

recommendations to the legislature. 

Position Number Term Length Term End Date Requirements 

10 3 6/30/2015 Employer Representative 

 
 

Citizens’ Committee on Pipeline Safety 
 

www.utc.wa.gov/publicSafety/pipelineSafety/Pages/CCOPSHome.aspx 

Advises the Utilities and Transportation Commission and other appropriate federal, state and local government 

agencies and officials on matters relating to hazardous liquid and gas pipeline safety, routing, construction, 

operation, and maintenance. The committee shall review and comment on proposed rules and on the operation 

of the state pipeline safety program. 

Position Number Term Length Term End Date Requirements 

2 3 7/31/2015 Cities Representative 

4 3 7/31/2015 General Public 

5 3 7/31/2015 General Public 

7 3 7/31/2015 General Public 

8 3 7/31/2015 General Public 

10 3 7/31/2015 Industry 

11 3 7/31/2015 Industry Non-voting 

 
 
 
 
 

http://www.waopportunityscholarship.org/about/board-of-directors
http://www.leg.wa.gov/scpp/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.utc.wa.gov/publicSafety/pipelineSafety/Pages/CCOPSHome.aspx
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Professional Educator Standards Board 
 

www.pesb.wa.gov/ 

Establishes policies and requirements for the preparation and certification of education professionals, ensuring 

that they are competent in the professional knowledge and practice for which they are certified, have a 

foundation of skills, knowledge, and attitudes necessary to help students with diverse needs, abilities, cultural 

experiences, and learning styles meet or exceed the state learning goals, and are committed to research-based 

practice and career-long professional development. 

Position Number Term Length Term End Date Requirements 

2 4 6/30/2015 Educator 

3 4 6/30/2015 Educator 

4 4 6/30/2015 Educator 

12 4 6/30/2015 Superintendent 

 
 

Public Records Exemptions Accountability Committee (Sunshine Committee) 
 

www.atg.wa.gov/opengovernment/sunshine.aspx 

Reviews exemptions from public disclosure. Makes recommendations to the Legislature to repeal or amend 

exemptions to the Public Records Act 

Position Number Term Length Term End Date Requirements 

1 4 8/6/2015 Local Government 

2 4 8/6/2015 General Public 

 
 

Public Stadium Authority 
 

www.stadium.org/meetPSA.asp 

Represents the public’s interest in owning Qwest Field & Event Center and overseeing First & Goal Inc.’s 

operation of the facility for the benefit of all Washington state citizens 

Position Number Term Length Term End Date Requirements 

6 4 7/15/2015 House Democratic Caucus 

7 4 7/15/2015 Senate Republican Caucus 

 
 

Public Works Board 
 

www.pwb.wa.gov/pages/default.aspx 

Administers public-works assistance funds; makes loans to various forms of local government for public-works 

projects. 

Position Number Term Length Term End Date Requirements 

1 4 6/30/2015 City Council Member 

3 4 6/30/2015 City Public Works Manager 

12 4 6/30/2015 General Public 

 
 
 

http://www.pesb.wa.gov/
http://www.atg.wa.gov/opengovernment/sunshine.aspx
http://www.stadium.org/meetPSA.asp
http://www.pwb.wa.gov/pages/default.aspx
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Puget Sound Partnership Leadership Council 
 

www.psp.wa.gov/LC_about.php# 

Oversees the restoration of the environmental health of Puget Sound by 2020. Creates an action agenda to 

achieve clean-up and restoration goals. 

Position Number Term Length Term End Date Requirements 

1 4 6/25/2015 General Public 

3 4 6/25/2015 General Public 

 
 

Real Estate Commission 
 

www.dol.wa.gov/business/realestate/realestatecommission.html 

Examines and licenses real estate brokers and salespeople; holds educational conferences; and administers 

examinations throughout the state. 

Position Number Term Length Term End Date Requirements 

7 6 8/14/2015 Real Estate Profession Western Washington 

 
 

Salmon Recovery Funding Board 
 

www.rco.wa.gov/salmon_recovery/index.shtml 

Responsible for making grants and loans for salmon habitat projects and salmon recovery activities from the 

amounts appropriated to the board. Provides assistance to grant applicants; makes and executes all manner of 

contracts and agreements; accept any gifts, grants or loans of funds, property, or financial or other aid in any 

form from any other source. 

Position Number Term Length Term End Date Requirements 

1 4 7/15/2015 General Public 

2 4 7/15/2015 Governor's Representative- Cabinet Level 

 
 

Sentencing Guidelines Commission 
 

www.ofm.wa.gov/sgc/ 

Evaluates state sentencing policy for both the adult criminal justice system and the juvenile justice system. 

Recommends standard sentences for felony offenses; studies sentencing practices across the state; studies the 

criminal code and makes recommendations for modification. 

Position Number Term Length Term End Date Requirements 

1 3 8/2/2015 Defense Attorney 

2 3 8/2/2015 County-City Police Chief 

3 3 8/2/2015 Superior Court Judge 

4 3 8/2/2015 General Public 

6 3 8/2/2015 Superior Court Judge 

23 3 8/2/2015 Wa Assoc of Counties 

 

http://www.psp.wa.gov/LC_about.php
http://www.dol.wa.gov/business/realestate/realestatecommission.html
http://www.rco.wa.gov/salmon_recovery/index.shtml
http://www.ofm.wa.gov/sgc/
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Washington Student Achievement Council 
 

www.wsac.wa.gov/ 

Proposes goals for increasing educational attainment and the resources to support those goals; proposes 

improvements and innovations to help meet the goals; and advocates for increased commitment and resources 

for higher education and to link secondary and postsecondary education and training including the transition to 

careers. Develops a two year strategic action plan and ten-year roadmap, conducts systems reviews to approve 

the change in mission of an institution, facilitating the development and expansion of innovative practices, 

develops policy recommendations based upon data, collaborates with other organizations to set minimum 

college admission standards, helps students prepare for and access postsecondary education and training, 

improve transitions, administer financial aid programs and to approve private degree institutions.  

Position Number Term Length Term End Date Requirements 

2 4 6/30/2015 General Public 

5 4 6/30/2015 Student Representative 

 
 

Transportation Commission 
 

www.wstc.wa.gov/ 

Serves as the board of directors of the Department of Transportation, providing oversight to ensure the 

Department delivers quality transportation facilities and establishes policy for the Department of 

Transportation.  

Position Number Term Length Term End Date Requirements 

5 6 6/30/2015 Western WA 

 
 

Traumatic Brain Injury Council 
 

www.tbiwashington.org/ 

Advisory council to the governor, the legislature, and the secretary of the department of social and health 

services, bringing together expertise from the public and private sector to help address the diverse needs of 

individuals with traumatic brain injuries. It is composed of 25 members from the public and private sector and 

includes individuals with TBI, medical professionals serving individuals living with TBI, human service 

providers, family members of individuals with TBI, caregivers serving individuals with TBI and state agency 

representative. 

Position Number Term Length Term End Date Requirements 

25 3 7/20/2015 Expertise in working with children with TBI 

 
 

Veterans Affairs Advisory Committee 
 

www.dva.wa.gov/advisory_committees.html 

Advises the Governor and the Director of the Department of Veterans Affairs on state programs related to 

veterans, their dependents and survivors.  

Position Number Term Length Term End Date Requirements 

5 4 7/1/2015 Veterans Service Organization Rep. 

13 4 7/1/2015 Veterans Service Organization Rep. 

15 4 7/1/2015 Veterans Service Organization Rep. 

 

http://www.wsac.wa.gov/
http://www.wstc.wa.gov/
http://www.tbiwashington.org/
http://www.dva.wa.gov/advisory_committees.html

